Eliot I. Bernstein

Subiject: FW: PO11EP - 2 August 2003 - Written response to action
Location: PCT European

Start: Sat 8/2/2003 9:00 AM

End: Sat 8/2/2003 9:30 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Importance: High

From: Eliot I Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@bellsouth.net]

Sent: Saturday, August 02, 2003 9:07 AM

To: Krishna B. Narine (E-mail); P. Stephen Lamont (E-mail); Mitchell Welsch (E-mail); Mitchell Welsch (E-mail 2); Mitchell Welsch (E-
mail 3); Alan M. Weisberg (E-mail); Caroline Prochotska Rogers (E-mail); Caroline Prochotska Rogers (E-mail 2)

Subject: FW: PO11EP - 2 August 2003 - Written response to action

When: Saturday, August 02, 2003 9:00 AM-9:30 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: PCT European

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Krishna - per our prior discussions and your retaining Alan Weisberg for the Company, please advise what your strategy is
for this filing. The Company is confident in your choice under our agreement of Alan as our counsel but we got a call that
you had somehow told him to hold up on work. After our discussions with Alan last week and the transfer you arranged of
our patent files, we have waited for his decision regarding these upcoming deadlines of today. Please have Alan and your
firm outline in writing what you are doing as we are very concerned about the filing falling through the crack and that would
put the shareholders at immediate risk.

Either way, we are sure this is a minor oversight but with the due date today and you in charge we want to insure that you
have this urgent matter under control. Please call me immediately with your resolve to Alan.

From: Eliot I Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@bellsouth.net]

Sent: Saturday, July 19, 2003 5:14 AM

To: Krishna B. Narine (E-mail)

Subject: PO11EP - 2 August 2003 - Written response to action

When: Saturday, August 02, 2003 9:00 AM-9:30 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: PCT European

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Saturday seems odd



